
 
TO: Jake Garn, Utah Chief Financial Examiner, Chair  
 Blanks (E) Working Group 
 
FROM: Phil Vigliaturo, Chair; Nichole Torblaa, Vice Chair  
 Casualty Actuarial and Statistical (C) Task Force 
 
DATE: July 14, 2021 

 
RE: 2021-11BWG – New Supplement to Detail Direct Exposures Written and Earned  
 2021-13BWG – Exhibit of Other Liabilities by Lines of Business 

  
The Blanks (E) Working Group asked the Casualty Actuarial and Statistical (C) Task Force (CASTF) for 
comment on proposals 2021-11BWB and 2021-13BWG. CASTF met on July 10 to consider a response to 
each proposal. 
 
Regarding proposal 2021-11BWG, CASTF adopted the following motion: 

 
CASTF is ready to provide guidance regarding the implementation of the Blanks proposal 2021-
11BWG if that proposal moves forward. Furthermore, CASTF requests that Birny Birnbaum 
submit the most current up-to-date version of the proposal for further consideration and suggestions 
from CASTF. 

Regarding proposal 2021-13BWG, CASTF adopted the following motion:   

Inform the Blanks Working Group CASTF supports this proposal (with or without modification to 
the proposed lines of business) but recommends the reporting of IBNR be modified to be reporting 
of Case Reserves because the IBNR is likely not available at this level of detail. 

If you have any questions, please email me at Phil.Vigliaturo@state.mn.us. 

  

cc: Kris DeFrain and Mary Caswell (NAIC) 
  


